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The United States and India – Strategic and Global Partners  

September 27, 2013 
President Barack Obama and First Lady Michelle Obama hosted Prime Minister Manmohan Singh and Mrs. 

Gursharan Kaur at the White House on September 27, 2013.  Their visit underscored the close ties between 

the United States and India, underpinned by shared democratic values that have strengthened and enriched 

both nations.  The leaders highlighted ongoing cooperation in the following areas: 

 Advancing Defense and Security Cooperation 

 Fostering Bilateral Trade and Investment 

 Cooperating on Clean Energy, Energy Access, and Climate Change 

 Expanding Opportunities in Education 

 Partnership in Global Development 
 

Fact Sheet:  

http://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2013/09/27/fact-sheet-

united-states-and-india-strategic-and-global-partners 

 

 

U.S.-India Joint Statement 

 

The White House 

Office of the Press Secretary 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/2013/09/27/us-

india-joint-statement 

September 27, 2013  
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U.S. trade in goods with India 

 
Year   Export   Import   Balance  Total Trade 

TOTAL 2013   20,316.0   38,810.1   -18,494.1  59126.1 

(Jan-Nov. 2013) 
TOTAL 2012   22,105.5   40,514.1   -18,408.7  62619.6 

TOTAL 2011   21,503.5   36,155.5   -14,652.0  57659 

TOTAL 2010   19,248.9   29,532.9   -10,284.1  48781.8 

 
Total trade with US increased from 48.78 billion in 2010 to 59.12 billion in 2013 (11 months) 
i.e. a growth of about 21% in four years.   

 
India accounts for 1.7 percent of US Trade and ranks 11 among top 15 trading partners of the 
U.S. 
 
Source: U.S. Bureau of Census 

 
 

 

U.S. Services Trade with India (in billions of dollars) 1994, 2000, 2005 —2011 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Though the two way trades in services have grown from 2 billion in 1994 to over 28 billion in 
2011, there has been a trade deficit to the tune of -5.3 billion in 2011.   
 
 

Source: USTR 
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Reports: U.S.— India Trade 
 

Three Essays on Entrepreneurship in India and the U.S.: Policies, Social Ties and Mobility by Elizabeth D. 

Brown. RAND Corporation, April 2013, 148 pages. 

http://www.rand.org/content/dam/rand/pubs/rgs_dissertations/RGSD200/RGSD297/RAND_RGSD297.pdf   

Across the globe, policymakers view entrepreneurship as a potential route out of poverty, even for the most 

disadvantaged. Many countries have developed policies to encourage business creation within this group. 

These dissertation papers explore the role entrepreneurship plays in the lives of the economically disadvan-

taged in both India and the U.S.  

 

Opportunities Unbound: Sustaining the Transformation in U.S.-Indian Relations by Ashley J. Tellis. Carne-

gie Endowment for International Peace, January 2013, 50 pages. 

http://carnegieendowment.org/files/opportunities_unbound.pdf  

Over the past decade, the United States and India have built the foundations of their nascent strategic partner-

ship. Now both countries must address key economic and security issues to cement this crucial relationship, 

according to the report.  

  

U.S.-India Defense Trade: Opportunities for Deepening the Partnership by S. Amer Latif and Nicholas Lom-

bardo. Center for Strategic & International Studies, June 14, 2012, 22 pages. 

http://csis.org/files/publication/120614_Latif_USIndiaDefenseTrade_Abbreviated_Web.pdf      

Over the past decade, U.S.-India defense ties have expanded substantially, including in military sales, which 

have grown from virtually zero to more than $8 billion today. Despite this progress in bilateral defense trade, 

there have been some setbacks as the two countries continue to learn about each other. The report examines 

the progress that has been made--and the challenges that currently exist in furthering U.S.-India defense trade.  

 

Webliography: U.S.— India Trade 
 

Export-Import Bank of India 

http://www.eximbankindia.in/ 

 

U.S. Census 

http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/balance/c5330.html 

 

United States Trade Representative - India 

http://www.ustr.gov/countries-regions/south-central-asia/india 

 

U.S. Trade and Development Agency (USTDA) 

South and Southeast Asia 

http://www.ustda.gov/program/regions/southasia/ 

US India Business Council 
http://www.usibc.com/ 
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International Information Program (IIP) Pamphlet  
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Trade Policy in the U.S. 

Trade Policy and Programs (TPP), advances U.S. trade policy objectives by opening up new export opportu-

nities for American businesses, farmers, ranchers and workers through global, regional and bilateral trade 

initiatives - including free trade agreements (FTAs) and the World Trade Organization (WTO). In partner-

ship with agencies across the federal government, the more than 50 TPP professionals and staff work to max-

imize the benefits of open markets for global economic development, address and resolve trade disputes, 

strengthen intellectual property enforcement, and improve access for U.S. goods and services abroad. 

TPP is composed of four offices: 

 Office of Agriculture, Biotechnology, and Textile Trade Affairs 

 Office of Bilateral Trade Affairs 

 Office of Intellectual Property Enforcement 

 Office of Multilateral Trade Affairs 

Source: Trade Policy and Programs - http://www.state.gov/e/eb/tpp/ 

 

Direct Line Program— http://www.state.gov/e/eb/directline/ 

The Direct Line program provides a unique opportunity for American businesses, particularly small- and me-

dium-sized enterprises, to engage directly via teleconference with U.S. Ambassadors overseas. The program 

is open to American companies which are already in the country where the Ambassador serves or which are 

interested in expanding their businesses into those countries. Calls will vary in topic according to the specific 

needs for business in a given country. Direct Line is a free service of the U.S. Department of State. 

Financing the U.S. Trade Deficit by James K. Jackson, Specialist in International Trade and Finance, CRS 

Report for Congress, December 23, 2013, 19 pages. 

http://fpc.state.gov/documents/organization/219625.pdf 

This report provides an overview of the U.S. balance of payments, an explanation of the broader role of capi-

tal flows in the U.S. economy, an explanation of how the country finances its trade deficit or a trade surplus, 

and the implications for Congress and the country of the large inflows of capital from abroad. 

 

Foreign Direct Investment in the United States  
October 2013, 15 pages. This report was prepared by the Department of Commerce and the President’s 

Council of Economic Advisers 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/2013fdi_report_-_final_for_web.pdf 

The United States has been the world’s largest recipient of foreign direct investment (FDI) since 2006. Every 

day, foreign companies establish new operations in the United States or provide additional capital to estab-

lished businesses. With the world’s largest consumer market, skilled and productive workers, a highly inno-

vative environment, appropriate legal protections, a predictable regulatory environment, and a growing ener-

gy sector, the United States offers an attractive investment climate for firms across the globe.  
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International Trade and Finance: Key Policy Issues for the 113th Congress  

by J. F. Hornbeck, Coordinator Specialist in International Trade and Finance and Mary A. Irace, Coordinator 

Section Research Manager. CRS Report for Congress, April 15, 2013, 35 pages. 

https://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/R41553.pdf 

This report covers up-to-date information on U.S. trade policy, trade negotiations; tariffs; nontariff barriers, 

worker dislocation from trade liberalization, trade remedy laws; import and export policies; international in-

vestment, economic sanctions; and the trade policy functions of the federal government. 

 

Trade Promotion Authority (TPA) and the Role of Congress in Trade Policy.  

Congressional Research Service, Library of Congress. William H. Cooper. January 13, 2014. 27 pages. 

http://www.fas.org/sgp/crs/misc/RL33743.pdf -  
On July 1, 2007, Trade Promotion Authority (TPA--previously known as fast track) expired. TPA is the au-

thority Congress grants to the President to enter into certain reciprocal trade agreements, and to have their 

implementing bills considered under expedited legislative procedures, provided the President observes cer-

tain statutory obligations. TPA defines how Congress has chosen to exercise its constitutional authority over 

a particular aspect of trade policy, while giving the President added leverage to negotiate trade agreements by 

effectively assuring U.S. trade partners that final agreements will be given timely and unamended considera-

tion. On July 30, 2013, President Obama requested that Congress reauthorize TPA. On January 9, 2014, leg-

islation to renew TPA--the Bipartisan Congressional Trade Priorities Act of 2014--was introduced in the 

House (H.R. 3830) and in the Senate (S. 1900). The legislation would reauthorize TPA for four years with 

the possibility of a three-year extension. Alternative bills may also be introduced. 

 

Trading Up: U.S. Trade and Investment Policy 

Council on Foreign Relations, December 2013, 16 pages 

http://www.cfr.org/trade/trading-up-us-trade-investment-policy/p31813 
The report analyses the overall health of the U.S. economy by focusing on shifts in global trade and foreign 

direct investment in the United States. 

 

U.S. Foreign - Trade Zones: Background and Issues for Congress  

by Mary Jane Bolle, Specialist in International Trade and Finance and Brock R. Williams, Analyst in Interna-

tional Trade and Finance. CRS Report for Congress, November 12, 2013, 32 pages 

http://fpc.state.gov/documents/organization/218983.pdf 

This report provides a general perspective on the U.S. Free Trade Zones (FTZ) system. It is divided into three 

parts. As background, the first section discusses free trade zones worldwide. The second section focuses on 

the U.S. FTZ program—its history administrative mechanism, structure, growth and industry concentration, 

and benefits and costs. The third section focuses on current issues for Congress relating to the U.S. FTZ pro-

gram. 
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BusinessUSA/Discover.Connect.Grow 
http://business.usa.gov/ 

Export 
http://export.gov/ 

Export-Import Bank of the United States 
http://www.exim.gov/ 

Office of the United States Trade Representative 
http://www.ustr.gov/ 

2013 National Trade Estimate Report on Foreign Trade Barriers 
http://www.ustr.gov/about-us/press-office/reports-and-publications/2013/NTE-FTB 

The Overseas Private Investment Corporation 
http://www.opic.gov/ 

U.S. Census 
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/index.htmlI 

U.S. Department of Commerce 

Assess Costs Everywhere (ACE) 
http://acetool.commerce.gov/ 

Economics & Statistics Administration 
http://www.esa.doc.gov/ 

SelectUSA 
http://selectusa.commerce.gov 

U.S. International Trade Administration 
http://trade.gov/index.asp 

U.S. Department of State— Bureau of Economic and Business Affairs,  

Trade Policy and Programs 
http://www.state.gov/e/eb/tpp/ 

United States International Trade Commission (USITC) -  

Interactive Tariff and Trade DataWeb 
http://dataweb.usitc.gov/ 

U.S. Trade and Development Agency (USTDA) 
http://www.ustda.gov/ 

 
 

National Foreign Trade Council (NFTC) 
http://www.nftc.org/ 

United States Council for International Business (USCIB) 
http://www.uscib.org/index.asp 

World Trade Organization 
http://www.wto.org/ 

 
 

Brookings Institution – Trade 
http://www.brookings.edu/research/topics/trade 

Cornell University Law School, Legal Information Institute (LII) – Trade Regulation: An overview 
http://www.law.cornell.edu/wex/trade_regulation 

Council of Foreign Relations (CFR) - Trade 
http://www.cfr.org/issue/trade/ri73 

Organizations 

Think Tanks 
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Select list of eBooks from  

http://elibraryusa.state.gov 

Trade Preference Erosion: Measure-

ment and Policy Response  

by Bernard M.  Hoekman et.al. World 

Bank Publications, 2009. 
 

 
Requiem or Revival?: The Prom-

ise of North American Integration  

by Isabel Studer and Carol Wise. 

Brookings Institution Press, 2007  
 

 

 

Global Sourcing and Purchasing--

Post 9/11  

by  Michael Assafet.al. J. Ross Pub-

lishing, 2005. 

 

 

 

Franchising and Licensing: Two 

Powerful Ways to Grow Your 

Business in any Economy 
by Andrew J. Sherman. AMACOM 

Books, 2011  
 
 

 

From Kitchen to Market: Selling 

Your Gourmet Food Specialty    

by Stephen F. Hall. Dearborn Trade, A 

Kaplan Professional Company, 2005. 

 

 

 

Regulators Gone Wild: How the 

EPA Is Ruining American Indus-

try by Rich Trzupek. Encounter 

Books, 2011. 

Participation for Sustainability in Trade  

by Sophie Thoyer and Benoît Martimor-Asso, 

Ashgate Publishing Group, 2007  
 
 

 
Truth about the Music Business: A 

Grassroots Business and Legal Guide  

by Steve Moore. Course Technology/

Cengage Learning, 2005  

 

 

 

BigBox Swindle: The True Cost of 

MegaRetailers and the Fight for America's 

Independent Businesses  

by Stacy Mitchell. Beacon Press, 2006  

 

 

 

Start Your Own Food Truck Business: 

Carts, Trailers, Kiosks, Standard and 

Gourmet Trucks, Mobile Catering and 

Bustaurants  

by Rich Mintzer. Entrepreneur Press,  2011  

 
 

Grocers: The Rise and Rise of Supermar-

ket Chains (3rd Edition) 

by Geoffrey Randall and Andrew Seth. Kogan 

Page Ltd. 2011  

 

 

 

 

U.S.  Trade Policy 

CQ Researcher, September 13, 2013, Vo. 

23 Issue 32 
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Globalization and America's Trade Agree-
ments                                                       

by William Krist. Johns Hopkins University 

Press, Oct 31, 2013. 

  

  

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
Mastering Import & Export Management   

by Thomas A. Cook with Rennie Alston and 

Kelly Raia. AMACOM, 2004. 

 

 

 

The United States and The World Economy: 

Foreign Economic Policy for the Next Dec-

ade                                                           

by C Fred Bergsten. Institute for International 
Economics, 2005. 

  

  

 

 

American Trade Politics                            

by I.M. Destler. Institute for International Eco-

nomics, 2005. 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
Fundamentals of U.S. Foreign Trade Policy: 

Economics, Politics, Laws, and Issues  

by Stephen D. Cohen, Robert A. Blecker, Peter 

D. Whitney. Westview Press, 2003. 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
U.S. Trade Policy: History, Theory, and the 

WTO  

by William A. Lovett, Alfred E. Eckes, Jr. and 

Richard L. Brinkman. M.E. Sharpe, 2004. 
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For membership details please contact the American Library   

 
The American Library 

U.S. Consulate General 
C-49, G-Block,  
Bandra-Kurla Complex 
Bandra (East)  

Mumbai - 400 051  
 
 Tel: 022-26724231/ 4024 
 
 Email: libref@state.gov 
 

 Time: Monday—Saturday 
       10.00 am—6.00 pm 
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